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Martin, Jordan

From: &box_FPLplantprotection_conx, <FPLplantprotection@fulcrum.co.uk>
Sent: 20 April 2015 10:45
To: Statutory Enquiries
Subject: RE: 24 Hours - Urgent: PLANT ENQUIRY : 37550/SD - College campus area next to Edgerton Road, Twickenham 

Categories: JM Dealing With

 
 
Hi, 
 
We can confirm Fulcrum Pipelines Limited do not have any existing pipes or equipment on or around the above site address. 
 
Please note that other gas transporters may have plant in the area which could be affected by your proposed works. 
 
We will always make every effort to help you where we can, but Fulcrum Pipelines Limited will not be held responsible for any incident or accident arising from the use of the information associated with this search. The details provided are given in 
good faith, but no liability whatsoever can be accepted in respect thereof. 
 
If you need any help or information simply contact Fulcrum on 03330 146 455. Or you can email us at FPLplantprotection@fulcrum.co.uk 
 
 
Regards, 
 

SUE BEESLEY 
Technical Administrator 
 

 

Tel: 03330 146 455 
Direct Dial: 01142 804 110 
Email: Sue.Beesley@fulcrum.co.uk 
Web: www.fulcrum.co.uk 

FULCRUM NEWS 
Fulcrum launches ‘FirstGas' to support customers with small or one‐off  connection projects. Read more 

Fulcrum moves to a directly managed delivery model ‐ enhancing customer service and doubling the size of its workforce. Read more 

 

From: S, Sahana [mailto:Sahana.S@atkinsglobal.com] On Behalf Of Statutory Enquiries 
Sent: 17 April 2015 11:22 
To: &box_FPLplantprotection_conx, 
Subject: 24 Hours ‐ Urgent: PLANT ENQUIRY : 37550/SD ‐ College campus area next to Edgerton Road, Twickenham  
Importance: High 
 

24 Hours - Urgent- It would be greatly appreciated if you could reply ASAP, where possible by 17/04/2015. Thanks in advance. 



2

To whom it may concern, 
 
Please reply to this Email id: - AtkinsStatutory.Enquiries@atkinsglobal.com; 

37550/SD - College campus area next to Edgerton Road, Twickenham - 515342,173813 - TW2 7SJ 

Works Description - Design 

Reply required by date - 17/04/2015 

 
Please find attached a plant enquiry with corresponding map for your attention. Please could you send us plans showing the location of your company's affected plant to the below address quoting our reference number and the name of the scheme 
shown above. Please also include information relating to the use and location of Radio Frequency Identification Devices (RFIDs) where available.  

Please cover the entire area shown in the boundary on the attached map not just the arrow, this is just an indicator of the middle of the site  

If you do not have any apparatus in this area, please could you send written confirmation to declare that no apparatus is affected. 

Many thanks,  

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 
 

Regards, 
Shovon Das 
Statutory Search Coordinator, Communications-Network Services  

ATKINS 
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com 
 
The hub, 500 Park Avenue, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol, BS32 4RZ | Tel: 01454 663130 or 01454 663222 | Fax: 01454 663331 | 
Email: AtkinsStatutory.Enquiries@atkinsglobal.com I Web: www.atkinsglobal.com 
Twitter: www.twitter.com/atkinsglobal | Facebook: www.facebook.com/atkinsglobal |  
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins | YouTube: www.youtube.com/wsatkinsplc 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

 
 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. 
 
The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at 
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
 
This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and then delete the email and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. You may report the matter by calling us on 03330 146 466. 
 
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.  
 
The Fulcrum Group does not accept any liability for viruses. An email reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
The IS team in Atkins has scanned this email and any attachments for viruses and other threats; however no technology can be guaranteed to detect all threats. Always exercise caution before acting on the content of an email and 
before opening attachments or following links contained within the email. 
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SCALE: Not to scale

USER ID: DASS5397

DATE: 16/04/2015

EXTRACT DATE: 12/12/2014

MAP REF: TQ1573

CENTRE: 515342, 173813

This plan shows those pipes owned by National Grid Gas plc in their role as a
Licensed Gas Transporter (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area. 
Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners. The information shown on this plan
is given without warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons,  stub connections,
etc. are not shown but their presence should be anticipated.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by 
National Grid Gas plc or their agents, servants or contractors for any error or 
omission. Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of
mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure 
that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas 
apparatus.  The information included on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date 
of issue. Further information on all DR4s can be determined by calling the DR4 hotline on 01455 892426 (9am-5pm)
A DR4 is where a potential error has been identified within the asset record and a process is currently underway to
investigate and resolve the error as appropriate.

MAPS Viewer Version 5.6.7.0

Local Machine

This plan is reproduced from or based on the
OS map by National Grid Gas plc, with the sanction
of the controller of HM Stationery Office.
Crown Copyright Reserved.

DASS5397
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